
Out of State CNA Registry Websites    8/2011 
Alabama- https://ph.state.al.us/NurseAideRegistry/(S(g50va5ikzirq5vr5dho4l155))/Default.aspx  

Alaska- http://www.dced.state.ak.us/occ/OccSearch/main.cfm  

Arizona- https://www.azbn.gov/OnlineVerification.aspx    

Arkansas- https://registry.prometric.com/registry/publicARK  

California- http://www.applications.dhs.ca.gov/cvl/    

Colorado- https://www.doradls.state.co.us/alison.php 

Connecticut- http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389390  

Delaware- http://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dltcrp/cnareg.html   

District of Columbia- http://www.asisvcs.com/services/registry/search_generic.asp?CPCat=0709NURSE  

Florida- http://ww2.doh.state.fl.us/irm00praes/praslist.asp  

Georgia- https://www.mmis.georgia.gov/portal/PubAccess.Nurse%20Aide/tabId/71/Default.aspx 

Hawaii- http://www.doubleknot.com/openrosters/vieworgpagelink.asp?orgkey=1561&linkkey=12942  

Idaho- 

http://www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Medical/LicensingCertification/FacilityStandards/CertifiedNursingAssistants/t

abid/282/Default.aspx   

Illinois- http://www.idph.state.il.us/nar/home.htm 

Indiana- https://extranet.in.gov/weblookup/  
Iowa- https://dia-hfd.iowa.gov/DIA_HFD/Home.do 

Kansas- http://www.ksnurseaidregistry.org/Clients/KSDHE/Public/CertificationVerification.aspx 

Kentucky- https://secure.kentucky.gov/kbn/bulkvalidation/basic.aspx  

Louisiana- http://www.labenfa.com  

Maine- http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/dlrs/cna/home.html  

Maryland- http://www.mbon.org/main.php?v=norm&p=0&c=cna/index.html 

Massachusetts- 

http://www.mass.gov/?pageID=ocaterminal&L=3&L0=Home&L1=Licensee&L2=License+Types%2c+Forms+%26+

Requirements&sid=Eoca&b=terminalcontent&f=licensee_b_license_healthcare&csid=Eoca  

Michigan- 

https://appserv01.prometric.com/Accelerator/FlowMgr.srv?cmd=validateLogin&sourceFunction=9000&sourceScreen

=0&sourceSequence=10&userName=mifoia&password=password  

Minnesota- http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/fpc/profinfo/narinfo/contactnar.html  

Mississippi- http://www.asisvcs.com/services/registry/search_generic.asp?CPCat=0725NURSE  

Montana- http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/cna/  

Nebraska- http://www.hhs.state.ne.us/lis/lisindex.htm 

Nevada- http://www.nursingboard.state.nv.us/Verification/formLicense.html  

New Hampshire- https://nhlicenses.nh.gov/MyLicense%20Verification/    

New Jersey- http://njna.psiexams.com/    

New Mexico- https://dhi.health.state.nm.us/nar/index.php   

New York- http://www.health.state.ny.us/permits/    

North Carolina- http://www.ncnar.org/  

North Dakota- https://www.ndhealth.gov/hf/registry/inquiry-search.aspx  

Ohio- https://odhgateway.odh.ohio.gov/nar/nar_registry_search.aspx   

Oklahoma- http://www.phin.state.ok.us/nrsaidivr/  

Oregon- http://osbn.oregon.gov/onlineverification/Search.aspx   

Pennsylvania- http://www.asisvcs.com/services/registry/search_pana.asp?CPCat=0639NURSE  

Rhode Island- http://www.health.ri.gov/hsr/professions/license.php  

South Carolina- http://www.asisvcs.com/services/registry/search_generic.asp?CPCat=0741NURSE  

South Dakota- http://ifmc.sd.gov/lookup.php  

Tennessee- http://health.state.tn.us/Licensure/default.aspx  

Texas- https://www.asisvcs.com/services/registry/search_generic.asp?CPCat=0644NURSE 

Utah- http://www.dandsdiversifiedtech.com/cgi-bin/CGIServer/root?StateAbbrv=UT  

Vermont- https://secure.vtprofessionals.org/renewals/     

Virginia- https://secure01.virginiainteractive.org/dhp/cgi-bin/search_publicdb.cgi  

Washington- https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/providercredentialsearch/   
West Virginia- http://www.wvdhhr.org/ohflac/NA/NALookup.aspx  
Wisconsin- http://www.asisvcs.com/services/registry/search_generic.asp?CPCat=0750NURSE  

Wyoming- http://nursing.state.wy.us/Main.asp?MainMode=3  
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